
Belliveau, S6bastien

From: MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC) <aisling.macknight@canada.ca>

Sent: May 19, 2020 9:43 AM
To: Belliveau, Sebastien; Khalil, Samantha
Cc: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC)
Subject: RE: HC Approval stats - May 11
Attachments: MDEL numbers May 19 - short.docx

Here you are! As mentioned, more info to come tonight, but here are the highlights

Aisling MacKnight
(613) 327-2803

From: Belliveau, Sebastien <Sebastien.Belliveau@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Sent: 2020-05-19 9:39 AM
To: MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC) <aisling.macknight@canada.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Cc: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: HC Approval stats - May 11

Sounds good, thanks!

Sebastien Belliveau
Directeur adjoint / Deputy Director
Gestion des enjeux et affaires parlementaires

Issues Management and Parliamentary Affairs

Cabinet du premier ministre / Office of the Prime Minister

From: MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC) <aisling.macknight@canada.ca>

Sent: May 19, 2020 9:37 AM
To: Belliveau, Sebastien <Sebastien.Belliveau@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Cc: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: HC Approval stats - May 11

Just formatting, will be another minute. The latest numbers we have are from Friday since yesterday was a holiday; full

breakdown will come tonight for tomorrow.

Aisling MacKnight
(613) 327-2803

From: Belliveau, Sebastien <Sebastien.Belliveau@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Sent: 2020-05-19 9:13 AM
To: MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC) <aisling.macknight@canada.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Cc: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: HC Approval stats - May 11

Do we have the latest on these?

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
Sent: May 12, 2020 9:14 AM
To: Belliveau, Sebastien <Sebastien.Belliveau@pmo-conn.gc.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Cc: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: HC Approval stats - May 11

Updated version attached — new numbers came in this morning

Aisling MacKnight
(613) 327-2803

From: MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC)
Sent: 2020-05-12 6:52 AM
To: sebastien.belliveau (sebastien.belliveau@pmo-cpm.gc.ca) <sebastien.belliveau@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; 'Khalil, Samantha'

<Samantha.Khalil@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Travis Gordon2 (HC/SC) (travis.gordon2@canada.ca) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>

Subject: HC Approval stats - May 11

Morning both,

Sharing our latest figures on HC approvals under the interim order. Let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Ash

Aisling MacKnight
Office of the Minister of Health I Cabinet de la Ministre de la Sante
(613) 327-2803
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HC APPROVALS: May 19

MEDICAL DEVICES
As of May 15, Health Canada has authorized a total of 171 medical devices
under the Interim order

• 19 test kits 
• 152 non-diagnostic devices (non-IVDD devices):

o 8 N95 masks
o 39 surgical masks
o 43 face shields
o 6 ventilators
o 10 gloves
o 4 sterilizers
o 42 Others (thermometers, airway management, beds, swabs,

isolation kits, ventilator accessories, Al for diagnosis, test
reagents, monitors, software, sterilizer solution, glucose
monitoring, Spirometer, Bipap, CPAP helmets, infusion pumps
and a thermal camera).

• Health Canada is currently reviewing:
o 39 applications for test kits
o 727 applications for non-diagnostic devices

HAND SANITIZERS & DISINFECTANTS
As of May 15, Health Canada has authorized:

• 80 disinfectants
• 2,200 new hand sanitizer products
• 1,528 new site licences for over-the-counter drugs and natural health

products.


